

Alexander Lundqvist

Digital Designer

Email: alexslundqvist@gmail.com

Tel: 073 316 65 44

Portfolio: alexanderlundqvist.com

Work

Design Experience

Topia Design Nov 2023 - CURRENT

UX/UI Design Intern

During my internship at Topia Design, I have served as a junior digital designer, contributing to diverse projects within a collaborative team environment. My responsibilities encompass user research, testing, and participation in client meetings and presentations, honing my skills in design and client interaction.

Atium Dec 2022 - Jan 2023

Freelance Digital Designer

Rebranding a startup working with cleaning mercury from water. Worked together with the company to create a graphical profile complete with new icons, colors, and graphical elements. I made an illustration which was then animated and finally a new pitch deck.

Education

Design Education

YRGO 2022 - 2024

Digital Designer - Higher Vocational

Digital Design education that prepared me for diverse roles like Digital Designer and UI/UX Designer. With skills in motion graphics, agile project management, programming, and crafting innovative digital products.

Schillerska Gymnasiet 2019 - 2022

Estetik & Media - Upper Secondary

Upper Secondary education, with the specialization of Estetik & Media, provided me with the tools to develop my creative abilities from idea to finished product. Here, I trained in communication using digital tools, including photography, animation, moving images, and digital image processing

Work

Other employment

Got Event AB Mar 2022 - CURRENT

Ticket Sales

IFK Göteborg Mar 2023 - CURRENT

Ticket sales

Göteborgs Stad 2022 General Election

Election worker

Skills

Design Skills

I have experience working with teams to brainstorm concepts and sketch up ideas. I create wireframes in low, mid and high fidelity and can conduct relevant user research and testing to tailor a product to the issue at hand. I enjoy prototyping to fully explore all sorts of solutions.

My favorite tools:

- Figma
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InDesign
- Maze